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I_ug_m_pleted the RMS requests. All ERF needs now is a copy of the FISA order. So in addition to myself,[_Jand
include (CEAU), who is assigned the CIPAV request, and| [DITU), who is
assigned the email intercepts, in the email with the FISA order attached. Also briefly describe in the email what you
will be wanting from both CEAU and DITU. List your contact info in the email and this will start the ball rolling.
Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: K+ (FBI) b6
Sent:  Friday, November 17, 2006 2:08 PM o b7C
Cc: (HO) (FBD); | kHO) (FBD)
Subject: RE: FIGA

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN bl
RECORD] |
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When you get the email with attachments, forward to me,l 'l]andl ] Botl[__Jand |
will be out next week so____Jill be available to get this started It you don't get it today. As soon as we get the
order, we will forward to ERF and request via RMS their assistance with both the email and CIPAV requests.

Thanks.
----- Original Message—--—-
From: (HO) (OGA)
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 11:52 AM
To: KHO) (FBI)
ce: ____Jno) (ren] | GOYG:Y I (G OYCCD) b6
Subject: FISA : Bb7C
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN ‘ bl
RECORQ ‘
(8]

Just a follow up to my telephone message. It looks like th
ranmmmml_Suusanmﬂlds up.
| have also talked to| today about this case.

When | hear something, ill let you Know.
Thanks

L

b7E

o

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1197 Foreign Counterintelligence
astigations

DECLA S ATION EXEMPTION 1
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DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gultde.G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
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DERIVED FROM: i 2 Investigations
DECLA ATION EXEMPTION 1
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